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4/18/70

Tr. Jomep Rhssdn, Arshivigh
The National Arehives
"lnﬂston. B.C.

Dear Dr. Rhceds,

Tedey 1 received tie $wo plotures sud nagatdves of ORI%0 szd »
shesl of papers froo the minutes of a%aff me-tiags f1les. I welacws thls foiura
to the sreed of servies you wnce remferdd wita $50 Lope i3 is aot agcidansel,

The plotures ere fine, eweodly whut I Reve beea senliing fer so leng
@ pericd in waich you BeVer onde responded ¥s wmy requssts, Thay pdsgsnted ne
' problem for e fotogrepher, wiloh mekws ms wonder wny, sines sil he did fa
exselly whet I ned sat forth in corresyonisnse te you, the Tws not done unkil
I wee thare in persom and tien enly efter 1 avgued,

The documents from S mim:tea f1le ore not idameifial, se 1 hed paked,
s2d thay do nod swem o B ell § oxmmimed fn thet file, 5o t0is a7m be obeelnd
eal suy missing omsa supplisd, I 1lis¥ thees I zessiveds

1/81/84, 1 ». 3710784, 3 pp. (P, W4T and & other)
1/89/64, 2 pp. (Lrem 26e) Vifes, E pp.

2/18/64 8 Ppe, . &/1/84, & pp. (Trom 108)

2/18/64 {8 mawos) 1 p. {frem #08) 4/24784, 3 pv. "

2/17/84; 2 pp. (from Mo &/vdSed, 8 pp. "

T
% . =
5/18/6%, 5 po.

Astide frow what I Imew L5 mimeing from whne ¥ sweslosd, thls doas not

Soam %o gover sl staff weetisge. It ¥ould setm %o fcdiente Liare wna net § einsle |

ose o7 u four-moath period, 1€ thers sre other ¥esecds af atelf coalings of diich
yom kmow, I weuld like to Bo referred o tuma se § night sgemime Saom,

A% tEe time I resusetsd tde gopying of thia file, I «lds reouested frem
the "Rrafts of Repari” file th0ee final pogen aa wvhich the ssirsstions in the
sabeestion "Alleped smsovinticon with verdous Fomicas or Juban indiviluale”, degine
sing o¢ p, 331, were mede. I dosezidad M2, Licheler's omn atcoui® of tho askimg of
Hages lssb-ainuie ohenges %o Mr, Johmson eod $pld him I wanbed the szbusl cheages.
Thie weo not fasluded in whet I yaouived. ey I plasse Bava Phssd aleot

Sinserely,

ey P e e TeTvel L Mo St S i I e 2 ey FUAL AR



